
GW-199 

INSPECTIONS 



Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Attachments: 

From: Hamilton,James [James.Hamilton@CHAMP-TECH.com] 
Friday, November 14, 2008 8:02 AM 
Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Johnson,Clint 
100_0950.jpg; 100_0951.jpg; 100_0952.jpg 

Leonard, 

Pictures of new concrete poured at Hobbs Facility. 

Thanks, 

James Hamilton 

The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization named above. If you 
are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this 
email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by 
return email and delete this email from your system. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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Lowe, Leonard , EMNRD 

From: Schweigert.Stacee [Stacee.Schweigert@CHAMP-TECH.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 4:47 PM 

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

Cc: Johnson,Clint; Alvarado.Juan; Hamilton,James; Hodnett.Larry 

Subject: RE: GW-199 Inspection report review 

Attachments: 20.9-8new.pdf; Champion Technologies analysis.pdf 

Leonard, 

1. The OCD request copies of those tested soils. The OCD assumes that the photos taken during the inspection 
(Photos 1 - 4) were tested and disposed of as well, correct? The photos submitted to the OCD (Photos 1 & 2) 
show only the yard soils piles being cleared. 

Attached is a copy of the analytical report for the soil taken offsite. Per 20.9.8.15 (attached), the 
regulations require one sample per 100 cy of soil. Since we disposed of less than 100 cy of soil, only 
one composite sample was collected. Analytical results from the soil sample showed the sample was non­
detect for all BTEX constituents (note analytical results for BTEX are in ug/kg) and TPH was 391 mg/kg. 
The regulatory limits are sum of BTEX is less than 500 mg/Kg with benzene less than 10 mg/kg and TPH 
concentration must be less than 1,000 mg/Kg 

2. REFERENCING # 3: Are there any empty barrels still stored on site? If so are they placed on a secondary 
containment? 

Yes. Empty drums are stored in the drum storage area that is in the center of the yard as shown in report 
picture #6. This is the secondary containment structure that is using compacted soil to complete the north 
wall as an interim measure (photo #5) 

3. REFERENCING # 7: Pursuant to our inspection it appears that your un-controlled storm water drainage is to 
the west and is discharging on to adjacent property without controls and/or testing. It appears that there is a 
storm water drainage area to the east that may be utilized i.e. highway ROW drainage. Since your containment of 
products does not meet the permit condition you may be in violation of your permit. In a sprit of cooperation we 
recommend that you investigate the drainage issue. Failure to do so may result in additional requirements 
concerning storm water issues. 

All products are currently stored within secondary containment. We will look into storm water drainage 
options. 

4. REFERENCING # 9: Champions response identifies GW-100, what does GW-100 have to do with GW-199? 

Typo. 

5. The OCD is still waiting for the PAST record of Drainage of Uncontaminated Rainwater" records. When do we 
expect that? 

The Hobbs facility does not have any past records of drainage of uncontaminated rainwater since the 
facility historically allowed accumulated rainwater to evaporate or if contaminated it was pumped into a 
container for offsite disposal (see 2007 annual waste summary). Evaporation of uncontaminated storm 
water due to the lack of humidity and solar radiation (sunshine) generally occurs within 72 hours following a 
rain event. 

Hobbs, New Mexico has an arid climate. Per Community Collaborative Rain, Hail, and Snow Network 

7/10/2008 
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(CoCoRaHS), in the past 3 years there have only been 36 times where average rainfall between the 
Hobbs, New Mexico rain gauge stations was greater than 0.5 inches and only 6 times where average 
rainfall was greater than 1.0 inches (see attached). When you add the high evaporation rates for New 
Mexico, it is very likely that a high percentage of rainfall would evaporate. 

According to the Western Regional Climate Center (http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/narratives/NEWMEXICO.htm), 
"Potential evaporation in New Mexico is much greater than average annual precipitation. Evaporation from 
a Class A pan ranges from near 56 inches in the north-central mountains to more than 110 inches in 
southeastern valleys. During the warm months, May through October, evaporation ranges from near 41 
inches in the north-central to 73 inches in the southeast portions of the State." Hobbs is located in the 
Southeast portion of the state and has a high evaporation rate. Due to the high evaporation rate, 
accumulated storm water generally evaporates within 72 hours. 

Please call me with any questions. 

Stacee Schweigert 
Environmental Specialist 
Champion Technologies 
3200 Southwest Freeway, Suite 2700 
Houston, Texas 77027 
Office: 713-423-7905 
Mobile: 713-705-6502 
Fax: 713-423-7981 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD [mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2008 5:47 PM 
To: Johnson,Clint; Price, Wayne, EMNRD 
Cc: Schweigert,Stacee; Hodnett,Larry 
Subject: GW-199 Inspection report review 
Importance: High 

Mr. Clint Johnson, 

The OCD has reviewed your report, dated June 25 2008, in reference to the May 14, 2008 NMOCD inspection 
pertaining to GW-199 in Hobbs N.M. 

I have a few questions: 

1. REFERENCING # 1: The OCD request copies of those tested soils. The OCD assumes that the photos 
taken during the inspection (Photos 1 -4 ) were tested and disposed of as well, correct? The photos 
submitted to the OCD (Photos 1 & 2) show only the yard soils piles being cleared. 

2. REFERENCING # 3: Are there any empty barrels still stored on site? If so are they placed on a secondary 
containment? 

3. REFERENCING # 7: Pursuant to our inspection it appears that your un-controlled storm water drainage is 
to the west and is discharging on to adjacent property without controls and/or testing. It appears that there 
is a stormwater drainage area to the east that may be utilized i.e. highway ROW drainage. Since your 
containment of products does not meet the permit condition you may be in violation of your permit. In a 
sprit of cooperation we recommend that you investigate the drainage issue. Failure to do so may result in 
additional requirements concerning stormwater issues. 

4. REFERENCING # 9: Champions response identifies GW-100, what does GW-100 have to do with GW-
199? 

5. The OCD is still waiting for the PAST record of Drainage of Uncontaminated Rainwater" records. When do 
we expect that? 

Please submit responses to this e-mail by July 11 t h , 2008. 

7/10/2008 3 r d 13 COKjF, tooT/CE 
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• RECEIVED 
Champion w o 11U , P f n , w 

Technologies W JUL 1 PCI l H2 
June 25,2008 

Leonard Lowe 
Environmental Engineer 
Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

RE: Notice of Violation 
Inspection Report, GW-199 
Champion Technologies, Hobbs Yard 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Lowe: 

On May 14, 2008, the Oil Conservation Division (OCD) performed an onsite inspection 
of our Champion Technologies Inc. Hobbs Yard located at 4001 South Highway 18, 
Hobbs, New Mexico. During the site inspection the OCD identified seven areas of 
concern. In addition, the OCD requested copies of "Drainage of Uncontaminated 
Rainwater" for this facility and requested training be provided to employees as to the 
conditions specified in the GW-199 Discharge Plan. Included in this letter is a response 
to these concerns. 

Identified Areas of Concern: 
1. Many containers holding questionable soil/material. The owner/operator shall not 
store oil field waste for more than 180 days unless approved by OCD. Identify the soils 
or materials in containers and properly dispose of. 

All loose soil stored in containers or on impermeable liner was placed in 
roll-off bins and sent to Lea County Class I Landfill for disposal. Prior to 
disposal, soil was analyzed for total petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH), 
reactivity, corrosivity, and ignitability (RCI) to verify soil was non-
hazardous. See photos: 1 and 2. 

2. Several containers throughout the facility are not labeled. The owner/operator shall 
clearly label all tanks, drums, and containers to identify their contents and other 
emergency information. Properly identify containers. 

All containers onsite are labeled as to their contents in accordance with 
hazard communication requirements including, where applicable, 
National Fire Protection Rating (NFPA) labels. Unlabeled drums with 
residual products identified during the site visit were characterized by 
waste broker, Safety-Kleen as either hazardous or non-hazardous and 
transported to a permitted Transfer, Storage, and Disposal Facility (TSDF) 
for disposal. See photos: 3 and 4. 

3200 Southwest Freeway Suite 2700 • Houston, Texas 77027 
P.O. Box 27727 • Houston, Texas 77227-7727 • P 713.627.3303 • F713.627.9353 CHAMP-TECH.COM 



s§S Chompion Hobbs - Gw-199 
^SEB Technologies 

3. Several barrels and containers were not properly stored. The owner/operator must 
store all drums, including empty drums, containing materials other than fresh water on an 
impermeable pad with curbing. The owner/operator must store chemicals in other 
containers, such as tote tanks, sacks or buckets on an impermeable pad with curbing. 
Store all containers properly. 

All containers containing chemical are now stored within secondary 
containment. Soil has been piled and compacted on the north side of the 
Drum Storage Area as a temporary measure. Champion Technologies is 
in the process of obtaining a contractor to pour a six inch curb with 
concrete ramps on both sides to allow for forklift access. The concrete 
curbing will be installed no later than September 20, 2008. The reason for 
the delay in completing the concrete work is due to the challenge of 
securing a concrete contractor for a small job in the area. See photos: 5, 6 
and 7. 

4. Saddle tank needs to be moved further back in its secondary containment where the 
valve is within the containment area. I f the valve were to fail, released fluids would 
discharge directly to the ground. Properly set the saddle tank. 

The saddle tank was moved approximately three feet from its prior 
location to ensure that the valve is inside the containment area. See 
photos: 8. 

5. Several containers are holding fluids. Barrels/containers should have their bungs in at 
all times. Barrels/containers shall be positioned in a manner to not collect unnecessary 
fluids (ie. Rainwater, etc.). Al barrels/containers should be properly managed within its 
permitted yard. Ensure that unnecessary fluids are collected throughout the yard and are 
properly disposed of. 

Bungs or lids have been installed on all containers remaining at the Hobbs 
yard. In rare cases where bungs or lids were unavailable, an impermeable 
barrier has been placed over the opening to the container. 

Champion Technologies retained a waste broker, Safety-Kleen to assist 
with characterization, transport, and disposal of fluids in containers and in 
secondary containment structures. In addition, containers that were in 
poor condition were also sent offsite for disposal once rendered rinsed and 
empty for transport. 

All fluids within secondary containment structures have been pumped out 
into portable containers and sent offsite for disposal. All fluids were 
evaluated for hazardous characteristics prior to disposal. See photos 9 and 
10. 

6. Secondary containment should no have standing fluids. Secondary containments with 
fluids do not meet the 133% volume capacity for its purpose. Large secondary 
containments holding fluids will be viewed as a pond. A diameter greater than 8 feet 

Page 2 of 7 
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shall be netted, fenced, screened, or otherwise rendered nonhazardous to wildlife, 
including migratory birds. Fluids are not to stand idle in containment areas. Properly 
dispose of existing standing fluids and property maintain containments. 

All fluids within secondary containment structures have been pumped out 
into portable containers and sent offsite for disposal. All fluids were 
evaluated for hazardous characteristics prior to disposal. In the future, 
fluids in secondary containment will be evaluated, recorded, and disposed 
of to prevent accumulation (see # 8 for additional storm water 
management at the facility). See photos 11 and 12. 

7. The facility drainage appears to be to the west. To prevent possible containment 
runoff from the facility, the OCD charges Champion Technologies to berm the entire 
west side of their facility. Champion Technologies needs to control their runoff. 

Champion Technologies has been in communication with the OCD regarding the 
berm.. At the time this response was prepared, a response from the OCD is 
pending. 

8. In addition to the above areas of concern OCD requested copies of "Drainage of 
Uncontaminated Rainwater" for this facility. 

Accumulated storm water in secondary containment will be evaluated for 
the criteria listed on the "Dike Drainage Form" per the GW-199 (blank 
form attached). The Dike Drainage form meets the requirements specified 
in 20.6.2.3101 NMAC or 20.6.4 NMAC. A record of a completed form 
will be maintained onsite for 3 years for both water released at the 
property and for water to be pumped into a container for disposal offsite. 

Hobbs, New Mexico is located in an arid climate with an annual average 
rainfall of 16 to 20 inches (http://www.wrcc.dri.edu/pcpn/nm.gif). Due to 
the lack of humidity and high temperatures, most rainfalls less than 0.5 
inches would evaporate within 72 hours. The surrounding area is 
predominately sand and high winds carry sand into the secondary 
containment area. Since sediment is one of the criteria used to reject 
storm water for discharge, storm water that has accumulated for more than 
72 hours is pumped into a portable container for offsite disposal. 
Historically, storm water pumped into a container for disposal offsite was 
not tracked at the facility. 

9. OCD requested training be provided to employees as to the conditions specified in the 
GW-199 Discharge Plan. 

On May 21, 2008 management and warehouse personnel received training 
on the conditions specified in the OCD GW-199 Permit. All personnel at 
the facility will receive detailed training during the next safety meeting 
held on June 27, 2008 with regard to the OCD GW-100 Permit with an 
emphasis upon waste management practices and storm water 

Page 3 of 7 



i S Chompion 
ĝH Technologies 

Hobbs-GW-199 

If you have any questions, please contact either James Hamilton, Western Regional HSE 
Representative at (432)563-0142 or Stacee Schweigert, Environmental Specialist at 713-
423-7905. 

Clint Johnson 
ABU Team Leader 

Attachments: Photos, 2007 Annual Waste Summary, and blank Dike Drainage Form 

Wayne Price, Environmental Bureau Chief 
Larry Johnson, Environmental Engineer, District I Hobbs 
Daniel Sanchez, Enforcement and Compliance manager 

Champion Technologies: 
Larry Hodnett, Champion Technologies, District Manager 
James Hamilton, Western Region QHSE Representative 
Stacee Schweigert, Environmental Specialist 

Sincerely, 

cc. OCD 

Page 4 of7 
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY , < 

• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired. 

• Print your name and address on the reverse 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 
or on the front if space permits. 

A. Signature / 

x f t /O Agent 
' • Addressee 

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

C. Data"of Delivery 

1. Article Addressed to: 

Stagee S c h w e i g e r t 
E n v i o r n m e n t a l S p e c i a l i s t 
Champion T e c h n o l o g i e s 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1 ? l—l Yes 
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3200 Sou thwes t F reeway , 
S u i t e 2700 
H o u s t o n , TX 77027 

3. Service Type 
}c3 Certified Mail • Express Mail 
• Registered • Return Receipt for Merchandise 
• Insured Mail • C.O.D. 

3200 Sou thwes t F reeway , 
S u i t e 2700 
H o u s t o n , TX 77027 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extra Fee) • Yes 

2. Article Number, .7002 2030. 0.003 .3687 : 5268 
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Leonard Lowe 
NM O i l Conservation Divis ion 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
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NewM exico 

Joanna Prukop 
Cabinet Secretary 
Reese Fullerton 

Governor 
Bill Richardson Cert i f ied Mail No. 7002 2030 0003 3687 5268 

Mark Fesmire 
Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

Deputy Cabinet Secretary 

May 21,2008 

Stacee Schweigert 
Environmental Specialist 
Champion Technologies 
3200 Southwest Freeway, Suite 2700 
Houston, Texas 77027 

Subject: Notice of Violation 

Re: Inspection Report, GW-199 
Champion Technologies, Hobbs Yard 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Ms. Schweigert: 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) performed an onsite inspection of Champion Technologies 
Inc., Hobbs yard, 4001 S. highway 18 located in Section 15, Township 19 South, Range 38 East, 
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico on Wednesday, May 14 2008. This permit was renewed on 
August 9 2007. 

During the inspection the OCD has determined the following (reference photos in attachment): 

1. Photo 1-6: Many containers holding questionable soil/material. The owner/operator shall 
not store oil field waste for more than 180 days unless approved by the OCD. Identify the 
soils or material in containers and properly dispose of. 

2. Photo 7 - 12: Several containers throughout the facility are not labeled. The owner/operator 
shall clearly label all tanks, drums and containers to identify their contents and other 
emergency notification information. Properly identify containers. 

3. Photo 13-26: Several barrels and containers were not properly stored. The owner/operator 
must store all drums, including empty drums, containing materials other than fresh water on 
an impermeable pad with curbing. The owner/operator must store chemicals in other 
containers, such as tote tanks, sacks or buckets on an impermeable pad with curbing. Store 
all containers properly. 

4. Photo 16: Saddle tank needs to be moved further back in its secondary containment where the 
valve is within containment area. I f the valve were to fail, released fluids would discharge 
directly to the ground. Properly set the saddle tank. 

5. Photo 27-38: Several containers are holding fluids. Barrels/containers should have their 
bungs in at all times. Barrels/containers shall be positioned in a manner to not collect 
unnecessary fluids (i.e. Rainwater, etc). All barrels/containers should be properly managed 

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive 
* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

* Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462* http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us 



Ms. Stacee Schweigert 
May 21, 2008 
Page 2 

within its permitted yard. Ensure that unnecessary fluids are collected throughout the yard 
and are properly disposed of. 

6. Photo 27 & 29: Secondary containments should not have standing fluids. Secondary 
containments with fluids do not meet the 133% volume capacity for its purpose. Large 
secondary containments holding fluids will be viewed as a pond. A diameter greater then 8 
feet shall be netted, fenced, screened, or otherwise rendered nonhazardous to wildlife, 
including migratory birds. Fluids are not to stand idle in containment areas. Properly dispose 
of existing standing fluids and properly maintain containments. 

7. Photo 39-42: The facility drainage appears to be to the west. To prevent possible 
contaminated runoff from the facility, the OCD charges Champion Technologies to berm the 
entire west side of their facility. Champion Technologies needs to control their runoff. 

The OCD has found Champion Technologies to be in violation of their discharge permit. 
Champion Technologies shall address these concerns within 30 days. Upon completion a final report 
with accompanying photos shall be submitted to the Santa Fe OCD office. Along with the report the 
OCD requests copies of your "Drainage of Uncontaminated Rainwater" record for this facility. 

Champion Technologies must inform their employees of the conditions within their discharge plan 
permit, GW-199 and have a copy of their permit onsite at all times. 

If you have any questions, please contact Leonard Lowe of my staff at (505-476-3492) or E-mail 
leonard.lowe@state.nm.us. 

Sincerely, 

SIGNED BY 
W.PRICE 

Wayne Price 
Environmental Bureau Chief 

xc: Larry Hodnett, Champion Technologies District Manager 
Larry Johnson, Environmental Engineer, District I Hobbs 
Daniel Sanchez, Enforcement and Compliance manager 



Date: 05.14.08 

OCD Inspection: Champion Technologies GW - 199 
Inspector^): Leonard Lowe 

Companv Rep: Louis, yard worker, Larry Hodnett, District Manager 
Time: 13:15-14:15 
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Photo 1: Unknown status of barrels. 
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i 

Photo 2: Unknown status, assumed to 
have soil contents. Time frame and 
listory unknown. 

Photo 3: Containers filled with 
contaminated soil? Located behind 
building. 

Photo 4: Wheel Barrow full of 
contaminated soil? 

•HnMi 

Photo 5: Contaminated soil holding area 
with unknown status. 
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Photo 6: Contaminated soil. Liner for 
hold area appears to be torn. 



OCD Inspection: Champion Technologies GW - 199 
Inspector(s): Leonard Lowe 

Company Rep: Louis, yard worker, Larry Hodnett, District Manager 
Date: 05.14.08 Time: 13:15-14:15 Page 2 

Photo 12: Tote tank located directly on 
ground. 



OCD Inspection: Champion Technologies GW -199 
Inspectorfs"): Leonard Lowe 

Companv Rep: Louis, yard worker, Larry Hodnett, District Manager 
Date: 05.14.08 Time: 13:15-14:15 

Photo 13: Partially full tank on its side 
within containment area. 

Photo 15: Empty barrel with missing 
bung stored improperly. 

Page 3 

Photo 16: Saddle tank needs to be 
properly situated. 

Photo 17: Improper partially full barrel 
on its side with liquids on ground. 

Photo 18: Close up of liquids from barrel 



OCD Inspection: Champion Technologies GW - 199 
Inspector(s): Leonard Lowe 

Companv Rep: Louis, yard worker, Larry Hodnett, District Manager 
Date: 05.14.08 Time: 13:15 - 14:15 Page 4 

Photo 21: Improper storage of barrels in Photo 24: Stacked empty barrels with 
yard. missing bungs and not horizontal. 



OCD Inspection: Champion Technologies GW - 199 
Inspector^): Leonard Lowe 

Companv Rep: Louis, yard worker, Larry Hodnett, District Manager 
Date: 05.14.08 Time: 13:15-14:15 Page 5 

Photo 29: Large amount of fluids static 
Photo 26: Empty barrels located in secondary containment area. 

Photo 27: Large amount of fluids in tank unmarked container in yard, 
holding area. 



OCD Inspection: Champion Technologies GW - 199 
Inspector(s): Leonard Lowe 

Companv Rep: Louis, yard worker, Larry Hodnett, District Manager 
Date: 05.14.08 Time: 13:15 - 14:15 Page 6 

Photo 33: More fluids in open top barrel Photo 36: Static fluid 



Date: 05.14.08 

OCD Inspection: Champion Technologies GW - 199 
Inspector(s): Leonard Lowe 

Companv Rep: Louis, yard worker, Larry Hodnett, District Manager 
Time: 13:15-14:15 Page 7 
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Photo 37: Static fluids with empty 
containers 

Photo 3N: More static lluids in yard. 

Photo 39: Facility drainage on the west 
side of the facility. 

Photo 40: Facility drainage exiK Ivyiu l 
existing fence. 

. . . . 

Photo 41: Facility drainage. 

Photo 42: Drainage near fence. 


